

LSI Registration Council Meeting Thursday 30th January 2019

Summary Report

1. Actions and minutes of the meeting held on 14th December were reviewed. The minutes were approved.
2. Increasing levels of engagement with the NHS were discussed and the draft 'Gateway letter' from the Chief Scientific Officer to the NHS was with the CSO's office for comment. The Registrar was in contact with NHS Improvement. Unfortunately, the NHS Implementation Group had stopped meeting and the Registrar was following up to find out why.
3. AHCS was to have a stand at the CSO conference on 7th and 8th March.
4. Trials of the GS1 barcoded badges were planned.
5. Draft letters to NHS Trusts had been produced and would be submitted to the Registration Council for comment.
6. The Education and Training Standards Advisory Group had met with a number of third-party training providers and had reviewed their offerings. There was no intention for LSI to endorse specific training providers; the onus was on training providers to provide courses matching the Register's standards and for companies to select courses that matched their requirements. The matter was between companies and education/training providers. Some companies wish to continue with their own in house provision so they too would be mapping their courses against the standards.
7. The Risk Register was reviewed and points of concern noted and mitigating actions implemented.
8. The next meeting was scheduled for 18th April.